Engineering Department
400 La Crosse Street
La Crosse, WI 54601-3396
(608)789-7505
Fax (608)789-8184

April 9, 2013

RE:  SITE CLEARING - BLACK RIVER
TRAIL SPUR (QUOTE)

To the Honorable Mayor and Common Council
of the City of La Crosse, WI

Dear Mayor and Council Members:

The following quotes were received for the Site Clearing-Black River Trail Spur
project:

JOHNSON OPERATING SERVICES $3,500.00
HOLMEN, WISCONSIN

Today’s Tree Service, Inc. $3,500.00
Onalaska, Wisconsin

C. Wolfe Tree Service LLP $8,000.00
West Salem, Wisconsin

Kammel Excavating, Inc. $8,980.00
La Crosse, Wisconsin

Les Manske & Sons Excavating & Landscaping $8,985.00
Stoddard, Wisconsin

Les’s Tree & Lawn Service $9,500.00
La Crosse, Wisconsin

St. Joseph’s Construction Company, Inc. $10,350.00
La Crosse, Wisconsin

Chase Farms & Nursery $22,500.00
Ettrick, Wisconsin

The Engineer estimate for the Site Clearing-Black River Trail Spur (quote)
project is $20,000.00.

The City Engineer recommends awarding the quote to Johnson Operating Services in
the amount of $3,500.00.
Sincerely,

Randy Turtenwald
City Engineer



